










PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES TO THE MSUNDUZI MUNICIPALITY

Please be advised that the above contract has been cancelled. The contract has been 
-

Section A – Public & Private Law

th Floor, 
14h30 on Tuesday, 28 

February 2017. A non- refundable tender fee in the amount R750.12

the same. 
www.etenders.gov.za. 

 “Specialsed Contract No. SCM 30 (R) of 
16/17” 

12h00 on Tuesday, 28 March 
2017, 

submission of tenders. 

Tender Validity period
Tender Adjudication/Evaluation Criteria

-
tem 

. The 

No. Description Maximum Points

SECTION A – PUBLIC & PRIVATE LAW

4 Locality

Total No. of Points 200

Threshold to Qualify For Stage 2 70%

SECTION B – LABOUR, WORKPLACE & EMPLOYMENT LAW

4 Locality

Total No. of Points 200

Threshold to Qualify For Stage 2 70%

SECTION C – CONVEYANCING & NOTARIAL PRACTICE

Service Provider

4 Locality

Total No. of Points 230

Threshold to Qualify For Stage 2 70%

SIZWE HADEBE (ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER)

THE MSUNDUZI 
MUNICIPALITY

TENDER NOTICE
SPECIALISED CONTRACT No. SCM 30 (R) OF 16/17 

SECTIONS A-C 

THE MSUNDUZI 
MUNICIPALITY

SPECIALISED CONTRACT No. SCM 38 OF 16/17
APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPERATIVES FOR REMOVAL OF ALL ILLEGAL 
ADVERTISING SIGNS FOR  A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS.

ERRATUM 

Tenderers are hereby advised to take note of the following amendment to the Tender 
Notice as advertised in The Witness  and Edendale Eyethu on Thursday, 16 February 
2017:-A  will be held on Friday, 03 March 
2017, in the , 1

 commencing promptly at 10h00. 

No.

Outside Kwa-Zulu Natal 0

MR SIZWE HADEBE (ACTING CITY MANAGER)

THE MSUNDUZI 
MUNICIPALITY

SPECIALISED CONTRACT No. SCM 37 OF 16/17
APPOINTMENTOF A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR ASSISTANCE 
IN MANAGEMENT OF OUTDOOR ADVERTISING SIGNAGE ON 
AN AS – AND-WHEN REQUIRED BASIS FOR A PERIOD OF 36 
MONTHS.

ERRATUM 

Tenderers are hereby advised to take note of the following amendment to the Tender 
Notice as advertised in The Witness and Edendale Eyethu on  Thursday, 16 February 
2017:- A   will be held on Tuesday, 28 
February 2017, in the

 commencing promptly at . 

MR SIZWE HADEBE (ACTING CITY MANAGER)

o

Contractors to undertake the management of outdoor advertising signage on and as 
and when required basis within the Msunduzi Municipal area .Tender documents will be 
available to tenderers from 12h00 on Tuesday, 21 February 2017. Tender documents 
can be downloaded and printed at the tenderer’s cost from the National Treasury eTender 
Publication Portal on www.etenders.gov.za. Printed copies of the tender documents 

fee of R450.30 (including VAT)

denzil.royappen@msunduzi.gov.za or alternatively Trevor Cowie 
trevor.cowie@

msunduzi.gov.za 

mellissa.nero @msunduzi.gov.za. 

. Only one representative per Company or Joint Venture or Consortium will be 
allowed to attend the above meeting. Tenders contained in sealed envelopes and marked 
with “ ” and the Contract Description must be 

12h00 

-

1

2

3

4.

15

10

5

The Msunduzi Municipality does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender and 
reserves the right to accept the whole or any part of a tender. Each tenderer will be 

APPOINTMENTOF A SERVICE PROVIDER FOR ASSISTANCE 
IN MANAGEMENT OF OUTDOOR ADVERTISING SIGNAGE ON 
AND AS – AND- WHEN REQUIRED BASIS FOR A PERIOD OF 36 
MONTHS.

TENDER NOTICE
SPECIALISED CONTRACT 

No. SCM 37 OF 16/17

THE MSUNDUZI 
MUNICIPALITY

APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPERATIVES FOR REMOVAL OF ILLEGAL 
ADVERTISING SIGNS FOR A PERIOD OF 
36 MONTHS.

TENDER NOTICE
SPECIALISED CONTRACT 

No. SCM 38 OF 16/17

THE MSUNDUZI 
MUNICIPALITY

Co-operatives to undertake the removal of all illegal advertising signage and advertisements 
within the City. Tender documents will be available to tenderers from 12h00 on Thursday, 
23 February 2017. Tender documents can be downloaded and printed at the tenderer’s cost 
from the National Treasury eTender Publication Portal on www.etenders.gov.za. Printed 
copies of the tender documents shall also be available from the Supply Chain Management 

th 

refundable tender deposit fee of R450.30 (including VAT) for each document drawn. Only 

denzil.royappen@msunduzi.gov.za or alternatively 

trevor.cowie@msunduzi.gov.za

or e-mail address: mellissa.nero @msunduzi.gov.za.   A 
Meeting will be held on Friday, 03 March 2017, in the Transportation Boardroom, 5th 
Floor, A S Chetty Centre, 333 Church Street, Pietermaritzburg, commencing promptly 
at 10h00. Service Providers arriving at the meeting after the stipulated starting time 

be in possession of a tender document failing which the Service Provider shall be 
. Only one representative per Company or Joint Venture or Consortium will be 

allowed to attend the above meeting. Tenders contained in sealed envelopes and marked 
with “Specialised Contract No. SCM 38 of 16/17” 

12h00 
on Wednesday, 22 March 2017

Tender Validity Period: 

Tender Adjudication/Evaluation Criteria: The tender shall be evaluated on a Two Stage 

System 
. 

The Functionality for Stage One shall be evaluated on the following criteria:-

No. Evaluation Criteria Maximum Points 

Previous specialized experience in the management and implementation of 
outdoor 

advertising signage

Maximum points for previous project experience 30 Points

Locality

KZN

Outside KZN

Maximum Points for locality 15 Points

Total Functionality Points 45 Points

Threshold to qualify for Stage Two 60% (27 Points)

The Msunduzi Municipality does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender and 

MR SIZWE HADEBE (ACTING CITY MANAGER)





FreeCall:
FreeFax:
Email:
FreePost:
Website:

0801 000 545
0800 00 77 88
msunduzihotline@tip-offs.com
KZN 138, Umhlanga Rocks, 4320
www.tip-offs.com

Contact details:

FreeCall:
Email:
Website:

0801 000 545
msunduzihotline@tip-offs.com
www.tip-offs.com

0801 000 545
Email msunduzihotline@tip-offs.com    Website  www.tip-offs.com

Msunduzi Municipality Whistleblowing Hotline - Southern Africa's leading independent hotline 
service provider, is designed to help you report workplace dishonesty, while remaining totally 
anonymous. Msunduzi Municipality Whistleblowing Hotline serves as a valuable practical 
deterrent against dishonest or inappropriate behaviour within your organisation.

Blow the whistle on...

Unethical behaviour

Bribery
D
ishonesty

Th
eft

Ille
g

a
l a

cts

Checklist before
you call:

•  Names of people involved
•  How many people are 

involved?
• Date and Time of incident 

or theft?
• Do you have any proof?
•  Does this happen regularly?
•  Where did the incident 

take place?
•  Is there money involved?
•  Are there any witnesses?

Let your voice be heard.
24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.

Remember Honest Business is Good business – be a part of the solution!
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